
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

TO:  Press 
FROM: City of La Porte Office of Community Development & Planning 
DATE: February 20, 2025 
RE:  City of La Porte Redevelopment Commission Executive Session 
   
  
 

NOTICE OF EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the “Open Door Law” (IC5-14-1.5) 
that the City of La Porte Redevelopment Commission will hold an 
Executive Session to discuss the purchase, lease, transfer, exchange or 
sale of real estate on Wednesday, February 26, 2024 at 4:30 pm in the 
Mayor’s Office, at City Hall 801 Michigan Ave., La Porte, IN 46350.  , La 
Porte, IN  46350. 
 
The scheduled meeting of the Redevelopment Commission will be held 
immediately following on Wednesday, February 26, 2024 at 5:15pm in 
the Council Chambers, at City Hall 801 Michigan Ave., La Porte, IN 
46350.  The public is welcome to attend the regular meeting.  
 
Dated:  Thursday, February 20, 2025 
 
 
      Brian Chalik, President 
      City of La Porte, Indiana 
      Redevelopment Commission 
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